Electric; Carr's Tree Service

@_@ Outlook

Rates

From Jill Carlson <jcarlson@carrstreeservice.com>
Date Tue 2/4/2025 1:31 PM
To Del Vancura <dvancura@ci.anoka.mn.us>

0 1 attachment (305 KB)
SKM_550i25020413250.pdf;

You don't often get email from jcarlson@carrstreeservice.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated outside our organization; please use caution.

Hi Del, | am enclosing a copy of our current rates for the work we are performing, but | do not show a
contract that we have signed recently.

Jill Carlson

Financial Controller

Carr's Tree Service, Inc.
218-367-3950
jcarlson@carrstreeservice.com
P.O. Box 250

Ottertail, MN 56571

From: carrsts@carrstreeservice.com <carrsts@-carrstreeservice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:55 AM

To: Jill Carlson <jcarlson@carrstreeservice.com>

Subject: Message from KM_550i



T Carr’s s

TREE
VICE, INC.

Main Office: P.O. Box 250, Ottertail, MN 56571
Phone: 218-367-3355 = Toll-Free: 888-470-3355 s Fax: 218-367-3358

Emﬁitl‘:lﬁgrftigfgrrstreeservice.com

City of Anoka

Attn: Warren Magnus
PO Box 339

Anoka, MN 55303

Warren,

» Website: www.carrstreeservice.com

ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS:
Alexandria
320-293-6273
Owatonna/Rochester
218-367-3977
Southwest
218-367-3976
St. Cloud/Anoka
218-367-3975

Please find attached our rates for 6/1/24 — 5/31/25 per Skip’s discussion with you.

Foreman/Supervisor
Climber/Operator
Climber/Operator

Aerial Bucket

Brush Chipper

Pickup

Hydraulic Pruning Saw
Additional Equipment:
Support Truck

Toolcat

Mini Skid

Portable Bucket
Stumper

Cat/Mower

Dump Trailer

Chipper Truck

Cell Phone

Storm Rate 2 Person Crew
Storm Rate 3 Person Crew

$46.10/hour
$37.75/hour
$34.08/hour

$23.87/hour
$10.08/hour
$11.14/hour
S 1.33/hour

$18.95/hour
$57.23/hour
$58.29/hour
$50.88/hour
$45.56/hour
$82.69/hour
S 8.75/hour
$11.14/hour
S .50/hour

$229.46/hour
$261.86/hour

In the event that the fuel costs go over $2.40 per gallon, we will be implementing a fuel
surcharge of 4/10 of 1 percent on our hourly billing rate for each 10 cent per gallon increase. If
our company is asked to work on a holiday or on a Sunday, we will be charging double time on
men hours, equipment will stay at regular time.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Skip Virchow or myself.

Sincerely,

Evan Amundson, C.0.0.

Fully Insured - Celebrating Over 47 Years of Service

Tree Shaping = Tree Trimming * Tree Removal * Aerial Basket Service *» Power Stump Removal
Hydro-Axing * Brush Mowing * Power Line Tree Trimming & Clearing + Stihl Chain Saws



